



## CODY WALLIS

### GRAPHIC DESIGN & ILLUSTRATION

4315 Kiowa Road  
Richfield, Ohio 44286  
330.523.0188

www.codywallis.com  
codywallis@me.com

---

### SKILLS

My design and illustration portfolio is available online at [www.codywallis.com](http://www.codywallis.com). I am experienced with critique and the design atmosphere. I'm proficient with Adobe Creative Suite 5 and web languages including HTML5, CSS3, PHP, and MySQL. I can also speak some French. Creativity, innovation, and communication are my strong points.

---

### VOLUNTEER WORK

I have donated my time to design logos and a T-shirt for the KSU Department of Residence Services. I have also helped out at the Portage County Dog Pound, Habitat for Humanity, Kentway Senior Citizen Apartments, Project Pride, the Red Cross, and the Akron Zoo.

---

### AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Graphic Arts, Kent Chapter Member, 2010–Present;  
KSU Honors College, 2008–Present;  
KSU Gospel Choir, 2009–Present;  
KSU Men's Chorus, 2008; KSU Freshman Advisory Council, 2008; National Art Honors Society, 2007–2008.

---

### OBJECTIVE

I am anxious to gain experience in a design studio as a continuance of my education, and I would like to eventually teach design at the college level. I am excited to design in a real-world setting and work as part of a team to help develop new and innovative ideas.

---

### EXPERIENCE

#### *Glyphix: Designer* August 2011–Present

At Glyphix I work as part of a student team that collaborates on a variety of design projects. I am currently serving as the point person on a project to develop a website for Dogs on Campus at Kent State. I am also working on several projects such as a digital annual report for a local school and a newsletter for the school of Visual Communication Design.

#### *Kent State: Resident Assistant* August 2010–Present

As an RA at Kent State I am held to high expectations of responsibility and organization. I regularly coordinate events for my residents and work with other RAs to maintain a harmonious living atmosphere. I have served on the Staff Development and Recognition committee and Hall Media team. I also volunteer my time with various design projects throughout the year.

#### *Uhuru Magazine: Web Administrator* August 2010–May 2011

Uhuru is a student-run KSU campus magazine that focuses on local and national issues. I built and managed the magazine's current Wordpress-based website.

---

### EDUCATION

#### *Kent State University* Exp. Graduation December 2012

B.F.A. Visual Communication Design  
3.59 GPA, Dean's List 2008–Present

#### *Art History Abroad: London & Paris* January 2011

Two weeks abroad studying at museums and touring London and Paris.

Referrals available upon request.